
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given

below.

Meeting of the:
Date /Time:
Location:

Members:

Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton

Wednesday, August 10, 2016 @ 5:30 pm.

Hall of Fame Room (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)

Dan Kittleson, Steve Sletten, Peter Sveum, Scott Truehl, Regina Hirsch, John Kramper, Brian

Kahl, Ron Christianson and Laurie Sullivan

1 Call to Order

2 Approval of the June 8, 2016 RDA meeting minutes

3 Communications

4 Riverfront Redevelopment Area update:

a. Recommendation to Council to authorize the Stoughton RDA to submit an
application for Wisconsin Assessment Money for Mill Fab Phase 2
Environmental Study.

b. Review and approve Survey proposal for Mill Fab property
c. Update re: BUILD grant

5 **Milfab update

6 Marathon site update

7 Revolving Loan Fund update

8 Future Agenda Items

9 Adjournment

***** Next RDA meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 14, 2016 *****

**Closed Session: The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e),deliberating or negotiating the
purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business,
whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, and then reopen for the regular course
of business.

“If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.

Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you need to enter City
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances.





 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given 


below. 


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton 


Wednesday, August 10, 2016 @ 5:30 pm. 


Hall of Fame Room (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  


Dan Kittleson, Steve Sletten, Peter Sveum, Scott Truehl, Regina Hirsch, John Kramper, Brian 


Kahl, Ron Christianson and Laurie Sullivan 


 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of the June 8, 2016 RDA meeting minutes 
 


3 Communications 
 


4 Riverfront Redevelopment Area update:   
 


a. Recommendation to Council to authorize the Stoughton RDA to submit an 
application for Wisconsin Assessment Money for Mill Fab Phase 2 
Environmental Study. 


b. Review and approve Survey proposal for Mill Fab property 
c. Update re:  BUILD grant 


 


5 **Milfab update 
 


6 Marathon site update 
 


7                   Revolving Loan Fund update 
 


8         Future Agenda Items 
 


9         Adjournment 
 
 
 ***** Next RDA meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 14, 2016 ***** 
 


 
**Closed Session:   The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e),deliberating or negotiating the 
purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, 
whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, and then reopen for the regular course 
of business. 


 
“If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 








REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday June 8, 2016 – 5:30 p.m.  
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall 


Present:  
Steve Sletten, Regina Hirsch, Scott Truehl, Dan Kittleson, Peter Sveum, Ron 
Christianson, John Kramper, Brian Kahl and Finance Director Laurie Sullivan 
 


Absent: 
None 
  
Others Present: 
Gary Becker, Mayor Donna Olson, Paul Lawrence, Tom Coogan, Jason Scott and 
Marty Melchoir 
 
Call to order:  
Sveum called meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Approval of May 5, 2016 RDA Meeting Minutes: 
Moved by Kahl, seconded by Christianson, to approve the minutes of the May 5, 2016 
RDA meeting as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Communications: 
None 
 
Riverfront Redevelopment Area: 


 DNR/WEDC representatives to discuss clean-up/funding strategies 
Tom Coogan with the DNR and Jason Scott with WEDC gave a brief overview of the 
different clean up and funding strategies for the riverfront area.  There are numerous 
grants available that they believe would fit this type of restoration and would be willing to 
work with the RDA to find the right fit.  Coogan said that the DNR would need site 
access and a resolution from the board stating their support before a grant would be 
awarded.  Sveum said we would not have site access until a purchase agreement had 
been signed.  Sullivan said the purchase agreement and resolution can be done at the 
same RDA meeting when they are ready to move forward.  Coogan said the DNR sees 
potential and are very interested in this project and feels we would have a very good 
chance at receiving grants. The fact that this is waterfront property, the area is blighted 
and in the center for the community makes for excellent choice for grants.  Timing may 
be an issue.  The money they have now for grants needs to be used by the end of 
summer, but more money will become available at the end of October.   
 


 Interfluve representative to discuss riverfront revitalization 
Marty Melchior with Interfluve gave a presentation on designing riverfront projects and 
restoration.  Discussion included river bank stabilization, fish passages and funding 
opportunities.  He also believes this area has many possibilities and there are many 
grants out there for this type of project.  
 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
June 8, 2016 
Page 2 
 


 
Kahl questioned why we couldn’t start the Riverfront fish passage project now.  
Sveum responded that we need to have a developer to apply for grants that 
would help fund the project.  Becker will check with Marty Melchoir about the 
larger grants that may be available and the paperwork necessary for those.  
Discussion also took place that the Comprehensive Recreation Plan should be 
revised to include the restoration and fish passages. 
 


 Review RFP 
Gary presented the Request for Development Proposals for the Riverfront 
Redevelopment Area.  Gary stated he has developers waiting for the final RFP.  
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Truehl to approve the Request for 
Development as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
  
  **Milfab update and discuss sheriff’s sale of 425 East South St., 
Stoughton WI – Closed Session: 
Moved by Truehl, seconded by Christianson, to close the meeting per State 
Statute 19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public 
properties; the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public 
business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session; 
and then reopen for the regular course of business.  Time closed: 6:39 p.m. 
Moved by Truehl, seconded by Christianson, to reopen the meeting for the 
regular course of business at 6:58 p.m. 
 
Moved by Truehl, seconded by Hirsch, to proceed with an Alta Survey and to 
secure the access necessary to meet the requirement of the Wisconsin 
Assessment Money (WAM) grant resolution and to begin the Phase 2 
environmental study.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Marathon Site update: 
Sveum reported that Ryon Savasta from Lee & Associates has opted not to 
renew his contract with us to market the Marathon Site.  Sveum is looking for a 
new broker that is familiar with Stoughton. 
 
Community Development Authority update: 
Sullivan and Becker are working towards creating a Community Development 
Authority (CDA).  Sullivan met with the Housing Authority Committee and they 
are on board with the idea.  Attorney Dregne will need to get involved to see 
what is owned by the Housing Authority and an audit will need to be done.  Goal 
is to have the CDA established by end of the year. 
 
Revolving Loan Fund update: 
Sullivan reported no new applications at this time.  Inkworks requested 
information, but has not turned in an application. 
 
 
 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
June 8, 2016 
 
Page 3 


 
Future Agenda Items: 
Marathon Site and Revolving Loan Fund updates 
Milfab Update 
Community Development Authority 
Request for Development Proposal 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Truehl, to adjourn at 7:19 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 








7/11/2016 	 TIF: The Sharpest Economic Development Tool in the Shed - Wisconsin REALTORS® Association 


WRA.  
Wisconsin REALTORS° Association 
(/) 


TIF: The Sharpest Economic Development Tool in the Shed 


j Tom Larson I 0 July 07, 2016 


"City Council Approves Multi-million Dollar Financing for New Development Project," is a common headline in many communities throughout 


Wisconsin. Generally, the headline is referring to the approval of a large commercial building or office park that received tax incremental financing (TIF) 


with the article containing perspectives both in favor and against the use of TIF for the project. Many times, the information criticizing the use of TIF is 


inaccurate and fails to recognize the many hours of financial analysis spent by local officials and their consultants in examining the financial benefits 


and risks associated with the project. 


To help better understand how TIF has been used as a successful economic development tool in Wisconsin, this article provides an overview of TIF, the 


success of TIF in Wisconsin, and common myths and facts surrounding the use of TI F. 


What is TIF? 
TIF is a method of financing that generates tax revenue to be used toward funding infrastructure and development. TIF is the most effective tool 


Wisconsin cities and villages have to spur economic development and job creation. Municipalities have been using TIF successfully since 1975. The TIF 


process allows a municipality to pay for public improvements and other eligible costs within a designated area, called a tax incremental district (TID), 


using the future taxes collected on the TID's increased property value to repay the cost of the improvements. The rationale behind TIF is that public 


investment will promote private development, jobs and tax base growth that would not otherwise occur absent the TID. 


Wisconsin TIF success 
TIF has been an important economic development catalyst in Wisconsin. In fact, it is one of the only tools Wisconsin communities have to promote job 


growth and attract new businesses. Unlike Illinois, Wisconsin does not allow local communities to use incentives such as tax abatement to attract 


companies to locate in the state. Without TIF, local communities would have an even more difficult time competing with communities in other states 


and countries for economic development. Fortunately, Wisconsin communities have had tremendous success with TIF, generating economic 


development, creating jobs and increasing the tax base. 


• As of August 2015, there were 1,128 active TIDs in Wisconsin. Since inception, these TIDs have generated a combined increment, which is 


httpsi/www.wra.org/WREM/July16JTIF/#.V4QbagbLGsE.email 	 1/2 







7/11/2016 	 TIF: The Sharpest Economic Development Tool in the Shed- Wisconsin REALTORS® Association 


growth in property value, of over $16 billion or $14.4 million per TO, with the average TID age being 11.93 years. 


. The average TID active in 2015 added $1.2 million to the tax base per year since its creation. This figure represents a tax base generated within 


TIDs and does not account for increases in value in neighboring areas occurring because of the Tin growth. 


. Growth occurs at a faster rate in TIDs. From August 2014 to August 2015, the total equalized value of all active TIDs increased by 6.42 percent. 


In comparison, state equalized value as a whole increased in value by only 2.42 percent. 


. The majority of TIDs have sufficient increment to pay off their project costs. Of the 1,128 TIDs in 2015, only 5.5 percent were distressed and 


less than 1 percent were severely distressed. Only 5.4 percent of TIDs in 2015 were decrement TIDs, which are valued at less than 90 percent 


of the TID's base value in 2014 and in 2015. 


. In 2015, 30 TIDs were terminated after generating $445 million in incremental value during their lifetimes. The numbers for 2014 are very 


similar: the 31 TIDs terminated that year created a combined $485 million in increment. 


. Since 2000, 447 TIDs have been terminated in Wisconsin, adding nearly $9 billion of new value to the tax base. 


TIF: Fact vs. faction 
Despite its proven track record, TIF continues to have detractors. Some critics claim that TIF promotes urban sprawl by allowing greenfields to be more 


easily developed. Following are a few common myths and facts about how TIF can be used as well as TIF impacts on communities and taxpayers. 


Myth: TIF is "corporate welfare" for developers. 


Fact: TIF is used to fund public infrastructure and other project costs necessary to build capacity for private investment that otherwise would not have 


occurred. The vast majority of TIF spending goes toward public improvements such as constructing roads and water mains or demolishing abandoned 


buildings. 


Myth: TIF is a tax break for businesses. 


Fact: Property owners within a TID pay the same tax rate as everyone else; the only difference is that some of their taxes go toward paying TID project 


costs. 


Myth: TIF harms school and county tax revenues. 


Fact; School districts are not adversely impacted by -Ms since they are often compensated for the loss in local tax revenues through increases in state 


aids, When an area is designated as a TID, the property value within that area is determined and becomes the TID's base value. Schools and counties 


continue to receive their standard share of tax revenues on this base value. TIDs receive no tax revenues from this base value. The only tax money that 


goes toward the TID comes from taxing the growth generated by TIF-funded projects. When a TID's project costs are paid off, this new tax base is 


opened up to the schools and county, which are then able to benefit from increased tax revenues that would not exist without TED funding. 


Myth: TEl is used to fund speculative, high-risk development projects. 


Fact: TIF can only be used for projects approved by a community and only after a local joint review board (JRB) — which consists of members from the 


local school district, technical college and local officials — determines that the development would not happen "but for" the assistance of TIF. If the 


development project can proceed without the use of TIF, then the JRB must deny the TIF request. Moreover, even if the proposed development project 


satisfies the "but for" test, the JRB must determine, after studying the financial risks and benefits, that the proposed project would be beneficial to the 


community. 


Myth: TIF promotes urban sprawl and greenfield development. 


Fact: Through land-use planning and regulations, local officials decide how and where a community will grow. TIF is not land use or type of 


development. TIF is merely a financing tool to fund infrastructure for economic development activity. 


Myth: Municipalities try to keep TIDs open as long as possible. 


Fact: Municipalities are motivated to close T1Ds as soon as the TID project costs are paid off. Municipalities are unable to use tax revenues from the TIF 


value increment on anything other than TID project costs until after the TID is closed. TIDs can be open for a maximum of 27 years or longer in certain 


limited circumstances, but the average TID life of all TIDs terminated from 2000 onwards is only 16.3 years. 


For more information on TIF, contact Tom Larson at tlarson@wra.org  (mailto:tlarson@wra.org).  


Tom Larson is Senior Vice President of Legal and Public Affairs for the WRA. 


Copyright 1998 - 2016 Wisconsin REALTORS° Association. All rights reserved. 


Privacy Policy (/StdContentaspx?id=162128LliblD=16148) I Terms of Use (/StdContent.aspx?id=2147484405&liblD=2147484406) I Accessibility 


(/Contacts/Accessibility/) 


hftps://www.wra.org/W  REM/July16/TIF/#.V4QbaqbLesE.em ail 	 212 








 


by  Jason Busch 


 


The Wisconsin 
Women's Business 
Initiative Corp. 
fills a need for 
small business 
owners who are 
often considered 
"unbankable" -
and not just for 
women-owned 
businesses. 


The Nontraditional Lender 


S
top us if you've heard these 
lines before; It's easier to get a 
job if you already have a job. 
Employers want to hire some-
one with experience. You have 


to spend money to make money. 
And don't forget, in order to get a 


loan a lot of lenders require you to have 
enough assets available to pay back the 
loan from the get go. 


As a lot of people can attest, however, 
you probably wouldn't be applying for a 
job if you already had one; you also can't 
get work experience unless someone 
hires you first; for many small business 
owners and startups, having money up 
front to spend is really the problem; and 
if you had the available assets you most 
likely wouldn't be seeking a loan. 


Obtaining a business loan is where a 
lot of small business owners and startups 
fail before they even have a chance to 
launch. Traditional lenders like banks, 
despite the prevailing notion that "pred-
atory" lending contributed to the Great 
Recession, are risk averse and conser-
vative by nature. Lending to a startup 
business, or one without a long, proven 
track record, generally doesn't make good 
business sense for a lot of banks. 


Filling the void for borrowers who 
can't get access to traditional capital is the 
Wisconsin Women's Business Initiative 
Corp. (WWBIC). 


WWBIC provides almost exclusively 
micro and small business loans to its cli-
ents, the majority of which actually come 
via referrals from traditional lenders, says 


Wendy Baumann, WWBIC's president and 
Chief Visionary Officer (CVO). 


As a mission-based lender, WWBIC is 
in the business of helping what Baumann 
calls traditionally "unbankable" clients get 
their businesses up and running. 


"Sometimes we talk about Shark Tank, 
but we believe at WWBIC we're really 
more of a dolphin pool," Baumann notes. 
"We like to think our loan process is 
friendly and collegial." 


DIFFERENT TYPE OF LENDER 
Catchy slogans aside, WWBIC really is in 
the business of helping people fulfill a 
dream of starting and growing a business. 


A big part of what WWBIC offers 
clients is continuing business education, 
notes Baumann. 


36 IN BUSINESS: GREATER MADISON — July2016 
	


IBMadison.com  







14% 
Health Care 
Services 


Owner: Nathan Warnke  I  rockhoundbrewing.com  


R ockhound Brewing Co., a small brewpub 
with a five-barrel brewery and a full-ser-
vice restaurant located at 444 S. Park St. 


in Madison, opened in April 2016 after more 
than two years searching for the right location, 
gathering appropriate financing, and building 
out its facility. Rockhound employs about 40 
people, including full-time and part-time wait 
staff, kitchen staff, and brewers, 


Owner Nathan Warnke says WWBIC was 
suggested as a source of financing by his ac-
countant, as well as other business associates. 
"I applied fora loan through WWBIC and another non-profit — Madison Development Corp. — and 
those loans helped fill the gap between my personal funding and bank financing. I received $50,000 in 
loan money from WWBIC and with a seven-year term, and I began drawing on the loan in early 2016. 


"Prior to WWBIC being suggested, I was not aware of the organization in anyway," Warnke contin-
ues. "Initially, I wasn't sure if WWBIC was a lender that would fit well for the restaurant industry due to 
the risks involved. I was also curious as to the 'women' aspect of it and wasn't sure if there were any 
restrictions due to that; however, after talking to representatives from WWBIC, it was clear that was 
not going to be an issue." 


Warnke says he received a couple of loan offers through traditional banks and credit unions and 
found one to fund the majority of the business, but he required gap funding for some initial operat-
ing expenses, as well as soft cost startup funding such as initial kitchen supplies, consulting fees, 
architecture fees, some wages and salaries, and food supplies, that he wasn't able to find elsewhere. 
WWBIC met that need. 


"WWBIC helped fill the gap between personal equity/investment and traditional bank funding. Ad-
ditionally, the reimbursement process through WWBIC is straightforward and fast. Without the WWBIC 
loan, it would have taken a great deal more effort to track down enough money to cover the gap between 
the build expense and the initial operating expenses. The WWBIC loan, along with the Madison Develop-
ment Corp. loan, allowed peace of mind and appropriate flexibility in the startup of my business." 


rlev.r.11 	LILu 


	


_sc. ma .eaaa.irxr 	el 


	


gh
.s.e01011 	1 II 111 • 
t ;,1 


et/ 
•••••"'" 	Ar 


WWBIC helped Rockhound Brewing fill gaps. 


WWBIC LOAN PORTFOLIO INDUSTRIES as of 12/31/15 
	


Source: WVVBIC 


18% 16 °/0 
Retail & 
Wholesale Trade 


Food Services 	Other Services 


3 c yo 	2% 
Professional 	Arts, 
Services 	 Entertainment 


& Recreation 


Manufacturing  


6% 
Transportation & 
Warehousing  


15% 15 c/0 


11% 
Construction 
& Waste 
Management 


Courses are available to clients on 
writing a business plan, improving 
credit scores, hiring the first employee, 
budgeting, accounting, estate planning, 
and everything in between. Classes are 
available in the evening or on weekends, 
and courses are available for people look-
ing to start a business along with those 
already in business who are looking to 
grow and expand their operation. 


Baumann says the percentages vary year 
to year, but the number of startup business-
es obtaining loans through WWBIC is often 
proportional to existing businesses using 
the capital they've gotten via WWBIC. 


In 2015, according to data provided by 
WWBIC based on responses from its 2015 
Annual Client Survey, 214 new businesses 
were started and 2,940 jobs were created 
and retained across Wisconsin as a result 
of its loans. 


WWBIC's loan portfolio is filled with 
businesses that run the gamut of indus-
tries. Manufacturing accounted for 18% 
of its 2015 lending portfolio, followed 
by the retail and wholesale trade at 16%, 
food services at 15%, health care services 
at 14%, construction and waste manage-
ment at 11%, as well as transportation and 
warehousing, professional services, arts, 
entertainment, and recreation, and other 
services making up the balance. 


While WWBIC does operate statewide, 
24% of the loans it closed in 2015 came 
from the south-central region of Wiscon-
sin, which includes the Greater Madison 


WWBIC CLIENT PROFILE: 
ROCKHOUND BREWING CO. 


IBMadison.com 
	


July 2016 — IN BUSINESS: GREATER MADISON 137 







"Sometimes we talk about Shark Tank, 
but we believe at WWBIC we're really 
more of a dolphin pool. We like to 
think our loan process is friendly and 
collegial." - Wendy Baumann, president and CVO, Wisconsin Women's 


Business Initiative Corp. 


Owners: Margery & Melvin Jackson I jacksonofficesupply.com  


F
rom the ashes of one business, Melvin Jackson and his wife, 


Margery, started another. Jackson had been working for W.T. Rogers, 


a local office supply company formerly located on Badger Road, when it 


was sold in 1990 to what would become Rubbermaid. He made the decision 


just before the sale was final to open his own business selling the same office 


supplies, and Jackson 


Office Supplies was born 


with his wife as co-owner. 


Jackson Office Sup-


plies began as a small, 


roughly 500-square-foot 


office at 122 State St. 


but it shipped office 


supplies around the 


world as a mail-order 


company. In 1997, the 


company moved to a 


larger warehouse space 


on Kinsman Boulevard 


before eventually relocating to its present facility at 4622 Femrite Drive 


in Madison. "We're still a small company," Jackson says of the family 


business, staffed by himself, his wife, and their two daughters. "Every- 


thing is just one day at a time for us." 


Jackson says he'd always had good credit so getting financing 


through a bank wasn't much of an issue. But when he was looking for 


a loan to cover purchasing and operating expenses, he heard about 


WWBIC from business associates. 


One day I just called and WWBIC set up a meeting with me 


and that's how it happened," he explains. Jackson secured a 


$25,000 loan at 5.5% interest for 72 months along with an addi-


tional $5,000 at 8.25% for 72 months through WWBIC. 


WWBIC appealed to Jackson because its loan structure 


would keep him and his business balanced without overextend-


ing resources to pay back the loan. 


In addition, WWBIC offers educational courses and presen-


tations that are free to business owners who are starting or 


growing their business. 


One thing Jackson notes is that WWBIC's name never gave 


him pause as a male business owner seeking a loan. "I never 


thought of it because being a minority, we don't think like 


that. When I think minority, I think women, African-American, 


Hispanic equally. The name woman or women is a good sign that we 


have help in this because my wife is part business owner and we're in 


this together." 


WWIBIC gave Melvin and Margery Jackson some credit. 


FEATURE: Finance 


area. Those loans accounted for more 
than $1.2 million in capital provided to 30 
local businesses. 


"We're sort of that business incubator," 
explains Baumann, "where you can get your 
business a little bit more secure, pay off 
your WWBIC loan, and then the bank might 
take you on after a couple years of seeing 
that this business is going to make it." 


Baumann notes that while WWBIC op-
erates as an alternative lender to tradition-
al financial institutions, it's not considered 
a competitor. "A good deal of the loans 
that come to us are individuals who have 
been turned down by banks or the banks 
say they can't quite do this loan, but 
might the client be interested in applying 
for a loan through WWBIC instead?" 


Those borrowers might be considered 
unbankable for a variety of reasons. Bad 
credit or past bankruptcies can certainly 
play a role. 


"We lend to individuals who have 
had bankruptcies, even in the recent 
past, but we look closely at the reasons 
for those bankruptcies," Baumann says. 
"We also do a lot of loans to individuals 
who have credit scores in the 400s, the 
500s, certainly the 600s, and we get real 
excited if the score is in the 700s. Again, 
we try to look past those low scores. Was 
it because they had a gap in their income  


with a lost job? Was it because of a health 
issue, either to themself or a family mem-
ber? Was it because they poured all their 
money into this business when maybe 
they really should have sought a loan ear-
lier, and now we're seeing them caught 
between a rock and a hard place?" 


WWBIC also sees borrowers who 
have good credit and want to get a loan 
through their bank, but it's the use of 
funds that creates a snag. Banks have a 
hard time providing loans for working 
capital or inventory, Baumann admits, 
something WWBIC isn't afraid to do. 


WWBIC's loans are considered micro and 
small-business loans because of the loan 
amounts. That also plays a role in determin-
ing whether traditional financial institutions 
will roll the dice on a borrower. 


In the U.S., micro loans are those 
under $50,000, Baumann notes. Small 
business loans can vary but WWBIC's 
loans go from $1,000 to $250,000. 


A lot of banks don't want to do loans 
that small, says Baumann, or at least not 
loans under $100,000. "There's just not 
the economy of scale. Those loans don't 
make money [for the bank]." 


CONGRATS, YOU'RE APPROVED! 


While WWBIC works largely with borrow-
ers who haven't been able to get access 
to capital someplace else, it's not able to 
provide loans for everyone who applies. 


Baumann says in 2015, WWBIC 
received 322 live loan applications and 
approved 140 loans. For those borrowers 
who aren't able to get approval, WWBIC 


WWBIC CLIENT PROFILE: 


JACKSON OFFICE SUPPLIES 


38 IN BUSINESS: GREATER MADISON — July 2016 
	


IBMadison.cory: 







IF YOU'RE A CPA 
If becoming a CPA sets the standard in accounting, what 
represents The Standard Above? With a network of nearly 
8,000 members and a focus on the latest issues affecting you 
and your clients, the WICPA helps you soar to new heights and 
emerge as the best of the best. 


IF YOU'RE LOOKING FOR A CPA 
Knowing that your accounting professional or CPA is an active member of the WICPA, 
you can rest assured that our continuing education requirements make them current 
on the best practices In the field. They stand out among their peers and are leaders in 
the accounting community. 


TO FIND A WICPA MEMBER, VISIT WICPA.ORG/FINDACPA  
QUESTIONS? • NIEMBERSHIP@WICPA ORG • 262 705.0445 


2016 Wisconsin Institute  of  Certified Public Accountants 


typically suggests they participate in one 
or more of its free courses to take the 
steps to improve their eligibility. 


Prospective borrowers can begin the 
basic loan application process 24/7 at 
www.wwbic.com  and receive a response 
within 48 hours. If they meet with initial 
approval, borrowers are then asked for 
additional information to advance the 
application process. 


The borrower's credit history gets 
pulled by a NIRC/BIC loan officer and their 
references are reviewed before underwrit-
ing begins, and then the loan officer gen-
erally meets with the borrower and may 
even conduct a site visit of the business. 
For loans $15,000 and under, WWBIC's 
director of lending and loan officers can 
approve the line of credit, enabling small-
er loans to be approved quickly. 


Loans between $15,000 and $50,000 
receive the same type of underwriting 
as the smaller loans, and then the loan 
information is sent via a secure portal to 
a loan committee to electronically review 
the applicant's credit history and loan 
summary prepared by the loan officer. 
The committee reviews the summary, 
requests any additional information such 
as more detailed tax returns or other 
financials, and then determines if the loan 
is approved or not. "For us it's secure and 
we have another set of eyes in addition to 
our loan officers looking at their credit," 
notes Baumann. 


When the loan amount reaches $50,000 
to $250,000, the borrower must do a live 
pitch in front of WWBIC's loan committee. 
"We do have to ask the tough questions 
because we don't want to put debt on 
anybody who isn't ready for debt, and 
we also have to make sure we're doing a 
good job with our collective taxpayer dol-
lars and the dollars that WWBIC is sending 
out there," Baumann says. 


Following closing, much of the rela-
tionship between the borrower and loan 
officer shifts onto WWBIC's five full-time 
and two part-time small business con-
sultants who are then responsible for 
reviewing quarterly financial statements, 
conducting an annual live site visit with 
the business owner, and assisting the 
borrower with day-to-day issues. 


While traditional lenders are often more 
choosy with their loan clients and can 
maintain a net charge-off rate of about 1%, 
Baumann says WWBIC's charge-off rate, or 
the percentage of clients who default on 
their loan, is closer to 4%. 


"For doing the type of lending that we're 
doing — heavy duty startups and a mixture 


IBMadison.com 
	


July 2016 — IN BUSINESS: GREATER MADISON 39 







 


We take pride in holding ourselves to the highest 
standard—one built on honesty, integrity and 


respect. That's why you can count on us to treat you 
fairly, guiding you in the right direction for the best 


auto, home and college loans for your situation. 


 


FEDERALLY INSURED BY NCUA ©2016 UW CREDIT UNION 


FEATURE: Finance 


Driven by Principles 


401 IN BUSINESS: GREATER MADISON — July 2016 


WWBIC CLIENT PROFILE: 


LA TAGUARA 


Owner: Jeykett Baden 


lataguara-madison.com  


Jeykett Badell opened his restaurant with 
the help of a $10,000 loan from WWBIC. 


La Taguara, a restaurant specializing in 


Venezuelan and Latin American cui-


sine, was launched by Jeykell Badell, 


who got his start as a dishwasher. 


Bedell worked his way up to general 


manager of a few locations of a large chain 


restaurant before deciding to venture out 


on his own and bring his roots and culture 


to the Madison market through food and 


flavors. 


La Taguara, located at 3502 E. Washing-


ton Ave. in Madison, opened in the summer 


of 2013. 


"After thinking a lot about all the pros 


and cons, I decided to take the risk," Badell 


notes. "It took all my savings, and with the 


support of all my family La Taguara was 


born. Today, after almost three years of 


hard work and dedication, I am still here." 


Badell was introduced to WWBIC 


staff through a referral from the Latino 


Chamber of Commerce of Dane County. He 


received a $10,000 loan in May 2014 with 


a 72-month repayment period, as well as 


a $20,000 line of credit to put toward his 


operating expenses. 


"When you are starting a new business 


it's really tough to get approved by any 


financial institution," Badell says. "Nobody 


wants to risk their money and if they do, 


they will give you a big interest rate and 


short repayment period. With WWBIC, I 


always felt welcome. They are willing to 


help you and trust in your dreams. I haven't 


used any other [financing] method, but if I 


do I will use WWBIC again." 


IBMadison.corn 







Celebrating 40 Years of Excellence! 


klaasfinancial.com  
608-442-5637 I 800-396-0928 


OUR EMPLOYERS 
SAY IT BEST 


CC When we decided to 


self-fund, we looked for 


a network that would 


provide us an opportunity 


to control costs to move 


us forward. )5 


- Tim Wolff, Colony Brands 
Member Since 1996 


Watch Tim tell the 
Colony Brand story at 
www.the-alliance.orgicontrolcosts 


Connecting your future, 
one dot at a time. 


Answers to your retirement questions in one place. 


CI KLAAS FINANCIAL 1976-2016 


Sec ir rthcs by licensed lod■ vicluals Offered through IhverstAcorp. Inc. A ,evsterctl tuokr-rrucalr. - ttc,:titt 	Adv,s. y rvices fif rerect through 
Klaas Finan r,,ta Asset Advisors, L LC - A SL r  Registered !most ment Advisory Firm. Maas financial Asset ArbAsors, LLC is not affil .red viyt  hvestacofp, 


of small and micro businesses — our pay-
back is really good," Baumann says. 


WWBIC also typically signs a general 
business security agreement (GBSA) with 
its borrowers to provide a level of guar-
antee that the loan will be paid back. 


"We have to know that if something 
goes wrong that the owner really is going 
to do their best to pay this loan back," 
says Baumann. 


That could mean the borrower com-
mits to getting another job to pay the loan 
back or uses financial support through a 
spouse. It could also mean using a house 
or cars as collateral. "We say we don't 
like to take collateral you have to feed," 
chuckles Baumann, "but sometimes if you 
have good looking dog we might take a 
chattel agreement on that dog." 


A big part of it is really just psycho-
logical collateral, notes Baumann. A bank 
would likely never take a third mortgage 
on a house. WWBIC might. "The point is 
that we're mission lenders. We're the good 
guys. We're reasonable capital for startups 
and a little bit higher-risk businesses and 
we just want to know that you're going 
to pay us back because if you don't, it's 
going to hurt us and it's going to hurt the 
next person who comes for a loan who 
we might have to say no to because you 
didn't pay back your loan." 


WHAT'S IN A NAME? 
Baumann says WWBIC is fully aware that 
its full name, the Wisconsin Women's 
Business Initiative Corp., might some-
times impact the number of potential loan 
applicants who consider the organization 
as a viable lending option. 


"Since 2015, we've started to use the 
brand of WWBIC, W-W-B-I-C, on our new-
er materials, website, and logo," Baumann 
explains. 'We actually don't mention Wis-
consin Women's Business Initiative Corp. 
Other organizations have done this, too. 
For example, Illinois Facility Fund does 
work similar to what we do. They're based 
in Illinois but operate in Wisconsin, Iowa, 
and Michigan, too. They realized with a 
name like 'Illinois Facility Fund,' people in 
Wisconsin might not feel like they're eligi-
ble, so they basically kept their full name 
for legal purposes but have started to refer 
to themselves and do business just as IFF. 
So we've started mainly operating under 
that shield of `WWBIC.'" 


One thing WWBIC won't do is get rid of 
"women" from its name entirely. Baumann 
notes there remains significant equity in 
being viewed by women accessing capital 
as a woman-friendly organization. 


The Alliance gives you a large network of doctors and 
hospitals, data to analyze your spending and strategies 
to manage your trend. 


00,  
WANT TO LEARN MORE? 
Call Calvin Rigsby at 800.223.4139 x6643 or your broker. 


THE ALLIANCE V. 
Employers moving health care forward 


IBMadison.com 
	


July 2016 — IN BUSINESS: GREATER MADISON! 41 








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
A resolution authorizing the submittal of an award application for the Mill Fab property by the 


Stoughton Redevelopment Authority for Wisconsin Assessment Money (WAM). 


 
 
Committee 


Action:       


Redevelopment Authority & Finance meet August 10, 2016  
 
Fiscal Impact:  


 
File Number: 


 
 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
August 10, 2016 


 
WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton recognizes that the environmental assessment of brownfields is an 


important part of protecting Wisconsin’s resources; and   


 


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton will allow employees from the Department of Natural Resources 


access to inspect the award site or facility and award records; and  


 


IT IS, THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT: 


The City of Stoughton Council requests services and assistance available from the Wisconsin 


Department of Natural Resources under the Wisconsin Assessment Money (WAM) Contractor Services 


Award program and will comply with state and federal rules for the program; and 


 


HEREBY AUTHORIZES the Stoughton Redevelopment Authority to act on behalf of the City of 


Stoughton to: submit an application to the State of Wisconsin for contractor services under the WAM 


program, sign documents, and take necessary action to comply with approved award activities. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 





